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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The old District of Columbia City Hall was reconstructed in 1916 along
exterior lines closely resembling those of the original building.
Approximately 25% of the original fabric was retained, however the
interior of the building was completely redesigned. Originally a
masonry structure of brick covered with stucco, it was rebuilt of

brick, reinforced concrete, and steel faced with stone. The building

is E shaped in plan with the wings facing South. The central projection
is an imposing hexastyle pedimented lonic portico 55' wide. The columns
are of limestone three feet in diameter and 27' high. The East and West
wings are further advanced from the main facade than the central portico
and are terminated with monumental two story distyle~in-antis elevations
with parapets. The building is 240' wide, 176' deep and 60' high. The
basement story is 11'-8" high, the principal story 21'-0'" high and the
attic story is 9'-6'" high. The building covers 42,420 square feet of
ground area and accomodates 69,902 square feet of floor space. The
interior of the building contains eight court rooms and extensive office
space. The impressive entrance hall is trimmed with marble decoration
and contains an imposing stairway with an elaborate cast iron railing
with classical motifs.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The old District of Columbia City Hall at 451 Indiana Avenue, N.W., was
designed by George Hadfield and commenced in 1820. Because of a series

of financial difficulties, the building remained unfinished for an extended
period of time and was not completed until 1849. The design of the South
front of the building was much admired for the dignified grace of the
central lonic portico and the flanking advanced wings with their monumental
distyle-in-antis elevations. Serving originally as a city hall and then

as a courthouse the structure's past is rich in historical associations.
The old District of Columbia City Hall was designated a National Historic
Landmark in 1960 under the theme, Political and Military Affairs. However,
the virtual reconstruction of the building in 1916 and the resulting

change in building material from stucco to stone on the exterior has
irretrievably compromised the building's integrity as an example of 19th
century architecture.

History:

The old District of Columbia City Hall has had a turbulent history akin

to the old story about the man who prided himself on the use of his
grandfather's axe even though it had had two new blades and three new
handles. In 1820 the District of Columbia city government announced the
winner of a competition for the design of a new city hall. The man was
George Hadfield, who had come to Washington in 1795 from England and whose
career in the new Federal city never quite realized the expectations of
its early promise. Hadfield had drafted a preliminary set of plans for
the city hall in 1818 but they had been too elaborate for the budget. It
was a scaled down version of these plans that won the competition. The
building was begun in August of 1820 but because of a chronic lack of
funds and general mismanagement it was not finished until 1849 and remained
without its stucco finish and central pAgdtico for many years. |In addition
to its function as a city hall, space was rented out for a variety of
purposes in order to raise needed construction funds. In 1863 the Federal
Government occupied the building, and shortly thereafter purchased it for
use as the Supreme Court of the District of Columbia. In 1881 the North
portion was added. Finally in 1916 the building was reconstructed at a
cost of $842,525.86. It was further altered in 1935, and again in 1966
when the building, once again the property of the District of Columbia,
became the Court of General Sessions.
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